

CLARE GARVIE

Email: clare.garvie@georgetown.edu

Twitter: [@ClareAngelyn](https://twitter.com/ClareAngelyn)

BIO

I am a senior associate with the Center on Privacy & Technology at Georgetown Law. I was a co-author and the lead researcher on *The Perpetual Line-Up: Unregulated Police Face Recognition in America*, a report that examines the widespread use of face recognition systems by state and local police and the privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties consequences of this new technology, as well as two follow-up reports. My current research focuses on the use of face recognition-derived evidence in criminal cases, and I serve as an informational resource to public defenders, advocates, and journalists. I received a J.D. from Georgetown Law and a B.A. from Barnard College in political science, human rights, and psychology. Previously, I worked in human rights and international criminal law with the International Center for Transitional Justice (ICTJ).

EMPLOYMENT

Center on Privacy & Technology, Georgetown University Law Center

Senior Associate

July 2018 – Present

Associate

Sept. 2016 – July 2018

Law Fellow

Sept. 2015 – Sept. 2016

U.S. State Department, Office of the Legal Adviser

Extern—Nonproliferation and Arms Control and East Asian and Pacific Affairs

Spring 2015

Georgetown University Law Center

Research Assistant to Prof. Laura Donohue

Fall 2014 – Spring 2015

International Center for Transitional Justice (ICTJ)

Communications Coordinator

Fall 2009 – Summer 2012

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Transatlantic Digital Debates

2018 Fellow

May 2018 – Present

Stanford-Harvard Project on Technology and Policing

Advisory Board Member

Oct. 2017 – Present

SELECT PUBLICATIONS & SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

Garbage In, Garbage Out: Face Recognition on Flawed Data (May 16, 2019), <https://www.flawedfacedata.com>.

America Under Watch: Face Surveillance in the United States (May 16, 2019), <https://www.flawedfacedata.com>, with Laura Moy.

Face Recognition: Please Search Responsibly, SXSW (Mar. 12, 2018), <https://schedule.sxsw.com/2018/events/PP78024> (organized and spoke on panel).

Unregulated Police Face Recognition, 2017 CATO Surveillance Conference (Dec. 13, 2017), <https://www.cato.org/multimedia/events/2017-cato-surveillance-conference-afternoon-flash-talks>.

The Perpetual Line-Up: Unregulated Police Face Recognition in America, Center on Privacy & Technology at Georgetown Law (Oct. 18, 2016), <https://www.perpetuallineup.org>, with Alvaro Bedoya & Jonathan Frankle.

Comments of Alvaro Bedoya and Clare Garvie, Center on Privacy & Technology at Georgetown Law, on "Follow the Lead: An FTC Workshop on Lead Generation", Submission No. 00017 (Dec. 2016), https://www.ftc.gov/system/files/documents/public_comments/2015/12/00017-99877.pdf.

Contracting for Stability: The Potential Use of Private Military Contractors as a United Nations Rapid Reaction Force, 16.2 CHI. J. INT'L L. 439-481 (2016), with Jared Genser.

ARTICLES

Facial recognition threatens our fundamental rights, WASHINGTON POST (July 19, 2018), https://www.washingtonpost.com/opinions/facial-recognition-threatens-our-fundamental-rights/2018/07/19/a102703a-8b64-11e8-8b20-60521f27434e_story.html.

Facial recognition is here. The iPhone X is just the beginning, THE GUARDIAN (Sept. 13, 2017), <https://www.theguardian.com/commentisfree/2017/sep/13/facial-recognition-iphone-x-privacy>.

Suspension of DMV face recognition system not enough, VT DIGGER, (July 23, 2017), <https://vtdigger.org/2017/07/23/clare-garvie-jay-diaz-suspension-dmv-face-recognition-program-not-enough/>, with Jay Diaz, ACLU-VT.

Smile! You've just been identified by face recognition technology, NEW YORK DAILY NEWS (March 27, 2017), <http://www.nydailynews.com/opinion/smile-identified-face-recognition-article-1.3008512>, with Alvaro Bedoya, Center on Privacy & Technology.

Op-Ed: Lawmakers need to curb face recognition searches by police, LA TIMES (Oct. 24, 2016), <http://www.latimes.com/opinion/op-ed/la-oe-garvie-guliani-face-recognition-20161024-snap-story.html>, with Neema Singh-Guliani, ACLU.

Facial-Recognition Software Might Have a Racial Bias Problem, THE ATLANTIC (Apr. 7, 2016), <http://www.theatlantic.com/technology/archive/2016/04/the-underlying-bias-of-facial-recognition-systems/476991/>, with Jonathan Frankle, Center on Privacy & Technology.

Shopping? Watch out. Your Facebook posts and zip code may be lowering your credit score, MASHABLE (Dec. 22, 2015), <http://mashable.com/2015/12/22/facebook-zip-code-credit-score/>.

EDUCATION

Georgetown University Law Center, Washington, D.C.

Barnard College, Columbia University, New York, N.Y.